
PO 187135
DMS
REC 614600

AGENDA

3/2/2022













1

Svatek, Donna

From: Bob Baker <bob.baker@aigtechnical.com>
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 5:37 PM
To: Eglinton, Sean
Cc: Crawford, Wesley; Svatek, Donna; Harris, Britten; ENGInvoices
Subject: FW: Sowells Consulting Engineers Inv #21-08 - Ft. Bend County Mobility Bond Program 

- Roadway Construction Projects - PO #187135
Attachments: Inv 21-08_Feb. 2022.pdf

Sean, 
The attached invoice for inspection services from Sowells for February 2022 services has been reviewed and is 
recommended for payment. 
Thanks, Bob 
 
Robert E. Baker 
Sr. Construction Manager 

 
M: (281) 682‐7116 |O: (832) 243‐1475 
bob.baker@aigtechnical.com 

 
 

From: Accounting <accounting@sowells‐engr.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, March 1, 2022 12:57 PM 
To: Bob Baker <bob.baker@aigtechnical.com> 
Cc: Jerry Sowells <jsowells@sowells‐engr.com>; Shantele <ssowells@sowells‐engr.com>; ENGInvoices 
<ENGInvoices@fortbendcountytx.gov> 
Subject: Sowells Consulting Engineers Inv #21‐08 ‐ Ft. Bend County Mobility Bond Program ‐ Roadway Construction 
Projects ‐ PO #187135 
 
Please see our Inv #21‐08 for February, 2022 Construction Management and Inspection Services on the above 
referenced project.  If accepted please forward your approval to Fort Bend County on our behalf. 
  
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS EMAIL.   
  
Best regards, 
  
Regina 
HR/Accounting Coordinator 
 
Sowells Consulting Engineers   
13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite #200 
Houston, TX 77040 
  
Sowells Engineers & Constructors 
13430 Northwest Freeway, Suite #260 
Houston, TX 77040 
 
832-924-2641 (phone) 




